

# Western Australian Cricket Umpires' Association

# Minutes from the Special General Meeting on Tuesday December 19th, Perth & Tatts Bowling Club, East Perth.

# Meeting opened: 6:31pm

Attendance: Todd Rann, Bruce Banyard, Wayne Barnes, Nathan Batskos, Roy Boyd, Martin Brennan, Jeff Brookes, David Campbell, Wayne Barron, Shane Boyle, Mark Charlesworth, John FairClough, Reuben Garlett, John Gartner, Nathan Gilders, Mahesh Gopukuttan, Peter Graham, Alex Hall, Matthew Hall, James Hewitt, Mark Hill, Yogesh Jagdale, Andrew Jones, Andrew Jones, Trevor Krink, Stephen Lamb, Garth McCrorie, Andrew Micenko, Glen Morgan, Colin Ogilvie, Darren Oliver, Robert Osborn, Prashant Pai, Jack Paterson, Chaapa Pelpola, Mick Press, Shrikant Ramadurg, Matthew Robson, Ciaran Sanders, Ranjit Ratnayake, John Sherry, John Taylor, Steben Wenban, Connor Whelan, Graham Zemunik.

**Apologies:** Mathew Cheeseman, Daniel Gibbons, Michael Kovalevs, Neville Dhanaraj, Justin Shakeshaft, Bob Belcher, Paul Cassidy, Stephen O'Dea, Sean Ayres, James Thompson, Ahmed Khan, Thomas Johnson.

#### **Business arising from minutes:**

• Minutes proposed by Trent Steenholdt, seconded by Dan Smith. Carried.

#### **President's report:**

- See attached report.
- Proposed by Trent Steenholdt, seconded by Colin Ogilvie. Carried.

#### Secretary report:

- See attached report.
- Proposed by Ashlee Kovalevs, seconded by Nick Walters. Carried.

#### Financial report:

- See attached report.
- Updated figures: Current balance of cheque account \$1750.87. Savings interest account balance \$13 363.41.
- Proposed by Andrew Micenko, seconded by Stephen Lamb. Carried.

#### Training

• To be conducted after meeting by Jeff Brookes and Matthew Hall.

#### State Umpire Manager Report:

• Should have received your first payment yesterday. A breakdown statement will be sent out, it will reflect your appointments in MyCricket.

- Mid-Season reviews will be done between Christmas and New Year, will open up viewing for Captain's reports. It will only be the numbers, Matthew will send out the comments in his report.
- Still having challenges around GWL, especially around calculations with finishing times and overs. Tip: Don't read one point in the playing conditions in isolation, needs to be read in full.
- Also had challenges around Code of Conducts. A template was sent out a week and a half ago in regards to how to fill out reports but people aren't using it. Some things that should be reported are not being reported. Often umpires say they didn't hear anything, it is important that we increase our game awareness.
- Thank you to everyone for your efforts so far.

# UAC Report:

- UAC met last week.
- Not a lot of CA appointments to be made as they are already done.
- Meeting again after Christmas.
- Important to learn from feedback and keep availability up.

# **Umpire Reports:**

- John Sherry Starting to look at figures across all seniors, juniors and women's games. There are a lot of people who have done a significant number of games across all three competitions.
  - Colin Ogilvie 350 games over seniors, juniors and women's competitions.
  - Roy Boyd 300 recorded games over seniors, juniors and women's competition, and a lot more that are not recorded.
  - $\circ~$  And rew Mollatt – 150  $^{th}$  junior game.
- Vijay Kumar RM v ME, gave a batter out obstructing the field.

# **Special Business:**

• Nil.

# **General Business:**

- Match Payment Review.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Proposed by Trent Steenholdt, seconded by Martin Brennan. Carried.
  - Review will be presented to the WACA.
  - Thank you to everyone who has contributed and provided feedback during the process.
- Glen Morgan Thank you to Trent, Andrew, Ashlee and Committee for representing us through out the season thus far and the Matthew Hall as well.
- Andrew Micenko there was a suggestion to go bowling this meeting but wasn't able to organise it in time. If it is something people are interested in the Committee will discuss and try to organise for January meeting.
- Trent Steenholdt unfortunately we have had to cancel the T20 game which was scheduled for the 31<sup>st</sup>, hoping to reschedule for the end of the season.
- Raffle drawn.

Meeting closed: 6:53pm